



CURRICULUM VITAE

KAZEEM ADEGBOYEGA

PROFILE

Kazeem was born and lives in Lagos, Nigeria. Kazeem is an entrepreneur educating the next generation of tech talents as well as show-casing the advances in technology all over the world.

With over 16 years of IT experience, Kazeem is a seasoned IT consultant, technical trainer, and entrepreneur. Earlier in my career, I helped companies such as Jaiz bank, Nigerian Export and Import bank, Voice of Nigeria, e.t.c. with deployments of solutions such as SharePoint, Office 365, System Configuration Manager and more.

CONTACT



Kazeem.adegboyega@ikonssystems.com



+234- 8099821444



12, Olukini Close, Royal Estate, LASU Road, Igando, Lagos



www.ikonssystems.com

CERTIFICATIONS

A+, N+, CCNA, MCT, MCP, MCTS, MCSA, NCTA Cloud Master, Microsoft Azure

EDUCATION

Lagos State University

BSc Computer Science

Rome Business School

Master of Business Administration

Expected Completion: 2022

LEADERSHIP

- **Decisiveness:** Effective decision-making abilities
- **Team Building:** ability to maintain a strong and collaborative team of individuals working toward the same goal
- **Problem Solving:** Effective problem-solving abilities . Ability to teach and mentor

EXPERIENCE

Tranter International

Technology/Training Consultant

2004 - 2012

The Ikons System Limited

Principal Technologist / Managing Director

2008 - Current

Ha-shem

Technology/Training Consultant

2012 - 2018

LASU CBT 18 Limited

Managing Director

2018 - Current